
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR EDUCATION AND INCLUSION, SPECIAL 
EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Education and Inclusion, Special Educational 
Needs and Disability, Councillor Bob Standley 
 
MONDAY, 30 APRIL 2018 AT 10.00 AM  
 
ROOM CC1 - COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
AGENDA 
 
1   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 18 April 2018  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2   Disclosures of interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the Agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct 
 

3   Urgent items   
Notification of items which the Lead Member considers to be urgent and propose to 
take at the end of the appropriate part of the Agenda 
 

4   Music Service update  (Pages 5 - 12) 
Report by Director of Children’s Services 
 

5   Lowering the age range at Langney Primary School, Eastbourne  (Pages 13 - 14) 
Report by Director of Children’s Services 
 

6   Lowering the age range at Ditchling (St Margaret's) CE Primary School, Ditchling  
(Pages 15 - 16) 
Report by Director of Children’s Services 
 

7   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 20 April 2018 
 
Contact: Hannah Matthews, 01273 335138  
 
Email:  hannah.matthews@eastsussex.go.uk 
 
 

mailto:hannah.matthews@eastsussex.go.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR EDUCATION AND INCLUSION, SPECIAL 
EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY 
 
DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Education and Inclusion, Special Educational 
Needs and Disability, Councillor Bob Standley, on 18 April 2018 in Room CC1,  County Hall, 
Lewes  
 

 
Councillor Field  spoke on item 4 (see minute 43) 
 
 
41 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 29 MARCH 2018  
 
41.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 29 
March 2018. 
 
 
42 REPORTS  
 
42.1 A copy of the report referred to below is included in the minute book.  
 
 
43 AFTER SCHOOL AND HOLIDAY CLUB PROVISION – PROPOSAL TO TRANSFER 
PROVISION TO SPECIAL SCHOOLS  
 
43.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Children’s Services regarding a 
proposal to consult on the transfer of After School and Holiday Club provision to Special 
Schools. 
 
43.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED – to agree to public consultation on transferring After 
School and Holiday Club provision from the local authority to Special Schools. 
 
Reason 
 
43.3 The Lead Member agreed to consultation on the proposal to transfer After School and 
Holiday Club provision to Special Schools as this represents excellent value for money for the 
Council, promotes sustainability, whilst continuing to provide a valuable service to parents and 
young people. A further report on the outcome of the consultation will be submitted to the Lead 
Member in July 2018 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Lead Member for Education and Inclusion, Special Educational 

Needs and Disability 

 

Date of meeting: 

 

30 April 2018 

By: Director of Children’s Services 

 

Title: Music Service Update 

 

Purpose: To consider proposals to address the financial sustainability of the 

East Sussex Music Service. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Lead Member is recommended to: 

 

1)  agree to implement the Management and Administrative restructure proposals and 

other efficiency measures in relation to the East Sussex Music Service (already 

consulted on in October 2017);  and 

 

2) agree that a proposal be drawn up to close the instrumental teaching service, as 

outlined in Option B in the report.  

1 Background 

1.1 This report sets out the work that has been taken forward to try and make the Music 

Service financially sustainable. It is a detailed and complex issue to set out but the key points 

are summarised below.  

 In the last few years £600k savings have successfully been delivered through 

restructuring and efficiencies without adversely affecting the service to children and 

young people.  

 A further saving of £180K is needed to ensure the costs of the Music Service could be 

met by income and grant. We need to agree a way forward quickly because the Music 

Service would be in deficit by approximately £100K by 2019/20. 

 In order to address this financial challenge restructuring proposals were put forward in 

October 2017 which would make the required savings by 2022/23, with use of the 

remaining reserves and savings from a voluntary severance scheme partly or wholly 

mitigating the shortfall in the preceding years.   These proposals included a 

management and administrative restructure, efficiency measures, and a change in 

teachers’ terms and conditions through removal of the Upper Pay Range (UPR). 

 However we have experienced significant challenges that are set out in the report and 

consider that there are really only two viable options.  Both options accept that we will 

not proceed with the removal of the UPR for teachers. A summary of the options is set 

out below. 

Option A. This option would propose to go ahead with the implementation of the management 

and administrative restructure and other efficiency measures. This would result in a shortfall of 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



savings of £37.5k in 2022/23 which rises to £77.3K* when the £40K funding to support the 

social mobility agenda is released.  This deficit would need to be met from compensatory 

savings from elsewhere in Children’s Services.  The savings target for the department is 

currently £4.029m.  If the offer of voluntary severance for teachers on UPR, which was put in 

place to mitigate the impact of removal of UPR, remained in place, this could mitigate some of 

the shortfall, as posts would be replaced on the unqualified or main scale, at lower cost. 

 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 

Restructure savings 20,751 35,573 35,573 50,412 59,323 

Other efficiencies 74,546 83,138 83,138 83,138 83,138 

Reserves 72,000     

Total 167,297 118,711 118,711 133,550 142,461 

Minimum required savings £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 

Shortfall £12,703 £61,289 £61,289 £46,450 

or 

£55,838* 

£37,539 

or 

£77,370* 

 

Option B. As well as implementing the management and administrative restructure and other 

efficiency measures (already consulted on) this option also proposes the closure of the small 

group instrumental teaching service which would achieve the required saving of 180K plus 

additional surplus of at least £80K which would be released back to the Hub for priorities in 

accordance with Arts Council funding criteria. However this option comes with significant job 

losses (approximately 70 staff), redundancy costs of circa £350K and potential loss of service 

for some young people. If Option B was agreed we would plan to consult with the public from 

June 2018 and with staff from October 2018.  
 

 

 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 

Savings from closure  29,166 50,000 50,000 50,000 

Restructure savings (minimum 

estimate) 

20,751 131,489 200,000 200,000 200,000 

Other efficiencies 74,546 40,474* 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Reserves 72,000     

Total 167,297 201,129 260,000 260,000 260,000 

Minimum required savings £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 £180,000 

Shortfall/ (surplus) £12,703 (£21,129) (£80,000) (£80,000) (£80,000) 

 

* Efficiencies reduce as they are associated with the instrumental teaching service and so would not be 

relevant once closed. 

 

2 Supporting information 

2.1 East Sussex Music Hub receives £647K grant income from the Department for 

Education (DfE) via the Arts Council.  Hubs are expected to deliver the elements of the National 

Music Plan for Education and ensure opportunities are accessible to all.  In 2017, the DfE 

announced that it expects all arts organisations to support the government’s social mobility 

agenda. 

 

Page 6



2.2 The Music Service has a turnover of £2.34 million. The majority of its income comes via 

traded services with parents and schools.  However, in order to support its financial viability, the 

majority of the Arts Council funding for the Hub is passported directly to the service. This is at 

the cost of funding other partners in the Hub to undertake targeted work which supports the 

social mobility agenda. 

 

2.3 With the support of HR and Legal Services, a number of options to deliver a financially 

sustainable model have been explored.  

   

2.4 Some options, including becoming an independent trust, merging with a neighbouring 

Music Service and moving teaching staff onto the single status pay scale have been discounted 

for legal, technical and financial reasons. Other options have been pursued but have not 

delivered the required level of saving.  

   

2.5 One of the key issues that is preventing the Music Service from achieving financial 

sustainability is the cost of the teaching workforce.  Teachers are paid on the national school 

teachers’ pay scale (Appendix 1) and a significant proportion have progressed onto the UPR.  

This makes it difficult to earn enough income from fees to cover the workforce costs.  

 

2.6 A set of proposals were presented to staff and unions in October 2017 that, if 

implemented, would meet the minimum saving requirement and enable the service to balance 

the budget without reliance on County Council reserves and would in addition release £40K to 

support the social mobility agenda.  

  

2.7 Teaching unions lodged a formal dispute in relation to both the proposed management 

structure and the removal of UPR.  In particular they challenged the legality of removing UPR 

and confirmed that they would seek to challenge it through employment tribunal or judicial 

review.  We have therefore decided to formally withdraw the proposals to remove UPR. 

 

2.8 Neither staff nor unions were able to put forward proposals through the consultation 

process to make the savings that would have been achieved through removal of UPR.  As a 

result, the remaining options would be to implement the management and administrative 

restructure and other efficiencies, but not removal of UPR (Option A) which would not achieve 

all of the savings requirement, or Option B which would be to implement the management and 

administrative restructure proposals and other efficiencies (already consulted on in October 

2017) and in addition agree that a proposal to close the instrumental teaching service is drawn 

up for consultation.  

 

2.9     In relation to option B, there would be still be a vital role for the Music Service in East 

Sussex.  As the lead organisation for the Music Education Hub, we would continue to be 

responsible for a range of Arts Council funding requirements, for example supporting schools 

with whole class instrumental tuition and providing opportunities for children to play in 

ensembles through the work of area music centres and summer schools.  It is also envisaged 

that 6th form music provision would continue through the East Sussex Academy of Music.  If the 

Music Service no longer directly provided instrumental tuition, provision would still be available 

through the private market.   

 

2.10    Relying on the private market to deliver instrumental tuition, could have an adverse 

impact on children and young people from low income families, from rural areas and those with 

Page 7



SEND.  Ways to mitigate these impacts will be explored as part of the public consultation and 

further work with staff and Trades Unions.  For example, a bursary scheme could be set up to 

subsidise the cost of lessons or incentivise the market. 

 

Appendix 2 provides further information on both options. 

 

3. Risks associated with options A and B 

3.1 Risks associated with Option A        

 The incentive for staff to accept voluntary severance would be reduced, without 

the removal of UPR, so it is not known at this point whether there would be any 

mitigation of the shortfall. 

 The music service budget would remain very tight and any further cuts to 

funding by the Government would result in the need to re-consider Option B, the 

closure of the instrumental service. 

 The budget forecast assumes that Music Hub partners will continue to passport 

the majority of the Arts Council funding to East Sussex Music Service. 

 The budget forecast assumes that we will continue to share the cost of fee 

remission for low income families with schools but we know schools budgets are 

under pressure and they cannot be compelled to do this, although the majority 

currently are. 

 There has already been some opposition by staff and parents to the proposed 

loss of management posts. 

 Some parents may choose to withdraw their children from music lessons in 

support of the staff affected or staff may leave and take their pupils with them.  

This would reduce income and additional savings would need to be identified to 

mitigate this. 

 

3.2 Risks Associated with Option B 

 It is recognised that a number of HR and / or legal issues may arise during the 

development of detailed proposals, which could make option B complex or 

difficult to implement. For example, we recognise we would need to draw up a 

business case for re-engagement of some staff (albeit on vastly reduced hours) 

following redundancy, so that the remaining elements of the Music Service 

could continue to be provided.  Were this not possible, it would draw into 

question the sustainability of other aspects of the Music Service. 

 Depending on the future operating model that is agreed it may not be possible 

to run all aspects of the new service in September 2019.  Some elements may 

need to be phased in over a few months due to legal requirements. 

 This proposal will result in adverse publicity from both staff and parents. 

Currently 3221 children and young people are learning an instrument with the 

Music Service. Information about the pupil cohort is detailed in Appendix 3. 

Parents from rural areas in particular are likely to voice significant concerns 

because it may not be so easy to find private music tutors.   

 Teachers can only be given notice on 30 September, 31 January or 31 May, so 

it may not be possible to meet the January deadline.  If this was not possible, 

Children’s Services would need to find one-off funding to support any shortfall in 

budget until implementation. 

Page 8



 As above there has already been some opposition by staff and parents to the 

proposed loss of management posts as part of the management and 

administrative restructure 

 

4. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  

4.1 On balance Option A is not recommended for the following reasons: 

 Option A leaves a deficit budget of between £37.5k and £77.3K in 2022/23 

depending on the agreement reached with the Hub about how much money is 

released back to support the social mobility agenda. The Music Service is not a 

statutory service and it would be difficult to justify prioritising this service over other 

frontline services.  

 The service would still remain financially at risk from any reduction in grant funding, 

any change in schools’ commitment to supporting fee remission and any reduction in 

student numbers. Given the risks it is not considered that it is viable to constantly 

revisit options to address the financial sustainability of the service as it absorbs 

considerable senior management, HR and legal time each time we do it. 

4.2 Although the Music Service is undoubtedly a valued and much loved service, for the 

reasons outlined above, it is recommended that Lead Member agree Option B and implement 

the management and administrative restructure and other efficiency measures and ask that a 

proposal to close down the instrumental teaching is drawn up with an intended implementation 

date of September 2019 (subject to public consultation and further work). 

4.3 If agreed, we would hope to draw up revised proposals collaboratively with staff and 

Trade Unions, but given the financial forecast, it would be necessary to move quickly because 

of the budget pressures. We would hope to consult with the public from June 2018 and with 

staff from October 2018.  

4.4 Although this could have some negative impact in the long-term on music education 

opportunities and is likely to be met with public, staff and union opposition, this option would 

secure the financial viability to continue to provide many elements of the current Music Service 

and provide greater opportunity for the service and Hub partners to support the County 

Council’s priorities around vulnerable people. An equalities impact assessment will be 

undertaken as part of the public consultation.  

 

STUART GALLIMORE 

Director of Children’s Services 

Contact Officer: Lucy Morgan-Jones, Organisational Development Manager and Head of the 

Music Service 

Tel. No. 01273 482149 

Email: lucy.morgan-jones@eastsussex.gov.uk 

APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 Teachers Pay 

Appendix 2 Options appraisal 

Appendix 3 Student data 

  

Page 9



Appendix 1  Teacher pay 

 

East Sussex Music pays teachers on national school teachers’ terms and conditions (STPCD): 

 

Scale point Annual salary Hourly Rate Number of ESM staff 

Contracted Hourly paid 

Unqualified teachers pay range   

1 £16,626    

2 £18,560    

3 £20,492 £20.81  2 

4 £22,427 £22.77  4 

5 £24,362 £24.74  6 

6 £26,295 £26.70 12 15 

Main pay range   

1 £22,917    

2 £24,486    

3 £26,454    

4 £28,490    

5 £30,735 £31.21  1 

6a £33,164    

6b £33,824 £34.01  11 

Upper pay range   

1 £35,927 £36.48   

2 £37,258  1 4 

3 £38,633 £39.23 11 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Appendix 2   Supporting information for options  

Option A  

 

This option would implement the management and administrative restructure and other 
efficiency measures, but not removal of UPR.  Management salaries would need to be 
safeguarded if a displaced manager takes up a teaching position in the service.  The budget 
forecast assumes this would be the case for one post.   
 
Some of the efficiencies are already in place, for example we have successfully negotiated with 
schools that they share the cost of fee remission on music lessons for low income families.  
 
This option results in a shortfall of savings of £37.5k in 2022/23 which rises to £77.3K when the 
£40K funding to support the social mobility agenda is released, which was part of the original 
proposal.  
 
The proposed management restructure generated opposition from some staff and parents 
Given the need to reduce the budget deficit as far as possible it is necessary to proceed with 
the management and administrative savings, albeit in the face of some staff and parental 
opposition.   

 

Option B 

 

The instrumental teaching service forms a significant proportion of the Music Service (for 
example, instrumental teaching constitutes 80 – 90% of a contracted teacher’s hours) and so 
closing this part of the service would result in redundancy for most teaching staff.  However, 
other elements of the service, such as running orchestras, choirs and summer schools would 
continue.  
 
The shortfall between cost of delivery of the teaching service and income received from fees is 
in the region of £50K, so closure would deliver a saving.  In addition, the remaining service 
would require a smaller management and administrative team.  Depending on the structure put 
in place, the annual savings for this option would be in the region of £250 – 300K.    Savings 
could be greater if teachers are paid on the Single Status salary scale for those activities that do 
not take place in schools.   
 
The savings achieved from this option would enable the service to balance the budget, address 
the minimum savings requirement, provide a buffer against any further reductions in income 
and provide more funding for the Hub partnership to address the social mobility agenda. 
However, it would result in redundancy for most of the 75 instrumental teaching staff and for 
some management and administrative staff.  Redundancy costs would be circa £350K.   
 
If the Music Service no longer directly provided instrumental tuition, provision would still be 
available through the private market. Relying on the private market could have an impact on 
children and young people from rural areas, those with SEND and those from low income 
families. However, a proportion of the saving (over and above the minimum required) from 
closing the instrumental service could be used to provide bursaries for low income families and 
enable ways to be explored to mitigate any impact that young people living in rural areas or who 
have SEND.  Possible mitigations would be explored further as part of the public consultation 
and work with staff and Trade Unions.     
 

 

 

Page 11



Appendix 3 Student data 

 

Pupils receiving instrumental tuition (as at 15.03.18):  3221 

SEN % of all pupils 

Total 7.5 

of which: 

 EHCP 1.5 

SEN 5.5 

Statemented 0.6 

  Pupils on remission (for low income) 

Total 14.8 

85% remission 7.2 

50% remission 3.9 

25% remission 3.1 

  By area % of all pupils 

Crowborough 18.8 

Eastbourne 24.0 

Hastings 27.4 

Lewes 29.3 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Page 12



 
Report to: Lead Member for Education and Inclusion, Special Educational 

Needs and Disability 
 
Date:   30 April 2018 
 
By:   Director of Children’s Services  
 
Title of report:  Lowering the age range at Langney Primary School  
 
Purpose of report: To seek Lead Member approval to publish statutory 

notices in respect of a proposal to lower the age range at 
Langney Primary School to enable the governing body to 
incorporate two year olds in their current nursery 
provision. 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Lead Member is recommended to:  

 
1) authorise the publication of statutory notices in respect of a proposal to 

lower the age range at Langney Primary School from 3 to  11 to 2 to 11 
with the  proposal to take effect on 1 September 2018; and 
 

2) delegate authority to the Director of Children’s Services to amend the 
proposals prior to their publication if required. 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

1 Background 

1.1 The school currently runs a nursery class on site for 3 to 4 year olds.  The 
governing body of the school wishes to  lower their age range from 3 to 11 to 2 to  11 
to accommodate families who wish to access funded two year old places at the 
school. 

1.2 The aim of the proposal is to integrate, fully, nursery provision into the Early 
Years Foundation Stage within the school. The governing body wishes to ensure that 
the nursery continues to support the local area and to offer high quality early 
education delivered by experienced and well-trained staff across the Early Years 
Foundation Stage.  The aim is to build on the work already done by the school to 
secure good outcomes for all children in the future. The proposal published by the 
Local Authority is in line with council strategy for the integration of nursery / school 
provision. 

2 Supporting information 

2.1 The governing body consulted between 26 February and 23 March 2018 on a 
proposal to lower the school’s age range with effect from 1 September 2018.  The 
governing body consulted with staff, families of children at the school, the local 
community and other interested parties.   

2.2 By the close of the consultation period one positive response was received, 
with the parent confirming: 

“I am very much in favour to this proposal. I think it is a very positive step forward and 
progression for an all-inclusive service. It offers a wider service for families at 
Langney” 

2.3 Proposed changes to the organisation of schools have to follow a prescribed 
process established by the School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to 
Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2013.  In view of the feedback received 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



during the consultation period it is proposed that a statutory notice is now published 
with regard to the proposal in accordance with the regulations.   

 

2.4  The governing body has undertaken thorough financial modelling to ensure 
the proposal is cost neutral and will not impact on the school budget. 

2.5 It is intended that the notice would be published in the Eastbourne Herald on 
Friday 11h May, 2018 and posted on the entrances to the school on the same day.  
The notice and full proposal would also be posted on the Council’s website.  A four 
week period of representation would follow, giving interested parties a further 
opportunity to comment on the proposals.  The Council has a duty to determine each 
proposal within two months of the end of the representation period.  We anticipate 
that a decision would be taken at the Lead Member meeting on 26 June 2018. 

3. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  

3.1 In conclusion, we believe the proposal to lower the age range at Langney 
Primary school will help to build on work already done by the school, ensuring a fully 
integrated Early Years Foundation Stage to help secure good outcomes for all 
children. The proposal is in line with council strategy for the integration of nursery / 
school provision. 

3.2 For this reason, the Lead Member is recommended to: 

1) authorise the publication of statutory notices in respect of a proposal to lower 
the age range at Langney Primary School from 3 to 11 to 2 to 11 with the 
proposal to take effect on 1 September 2018; and 
 

2) delegate authority to the Director of Children’s Services to amend the 
proposals prior to their publication if required. 

 

STUART GALLIMORE 
Director of Children’s Services  

Contact Officer: Jane Spice, Early Years Funding Manager 
Tel. No. 01323 747425 
Email: jane.spice@eastsussex.gov.uk 

 

LOCAL MEMBER 

Councillor David Tutt 

 

 

Page 14



  
 
Report to: Lead Member for Education and Inclusion, Special Educational 

Needs and Disability 
 
Date:   30 April 2018 
 
By:   Director of Children’s Services  
 
Title of report:  Lowering the age range at Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE  
   Primary School 
 
Purpose of report: To seek Lead Member approval to publish statutory 

notices in respect of a proposal to lower the age range at 
Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE Primary School to enable the 
governing body to take on management of the offsite 
Ditchling Pre-School Group, currently run by a Voluntary 
Management Committee. 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Lead Member is recommended to:  

 
1) authorise the publication of statutory notices in respect of a proposal to 

lower the age range at Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE Primary School 
from 4 to 11 to 2 to 11 with the  proposal to take effect on 1 September 
2018; and 
 

2) delegate authority to the Director of Children’s Services to amend the 
proposals prior to their publication if required. 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

1 Background 

1.1 Ditchling Pre-School Group is currently run by a Voluntary Management 
Committee for 2-4 year olds in the Scout Hut in Ditchling village. The Voluntary 
Management Committee is no longer able to provide the management structure the 
pre-school needs to continue to offer education and childcare places and has worked 
with Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE Primary School to find an alternative solution. The 
governing body of the school wishes to lower the school’s age range from 4 to 11 to 
2 to 11.  This will enable the school to provide nursery provision from the school site 
and maintain quality early years provision for children in the community, both now 
and in the future.   

1.2 The aim of the proposal is to integrate, fully, nursery provision into the Early 
Years Foundation Stage within the school. The governing body wishes to ensure an 
offer high quality early education delivered by experienced and well-trained staff 
across the Early Years Foundation Stage.  This will build on the work already done 
by the school to secure good outcomes for all children in the future.  The proposal is 
in line with council strategy for the integration of nursery / school provision. 

2 Supporting information 

2.1 The governing body consulted between 11 September and 6 October 2017 
on a proposal to lower the school’s age range in order to take on management of the 
offsite Pre-School.  The governing body consulted with staff, families of children at 
the school and pre-school, the local community and other interested parties.   

2.2 By the close of the consultation period twelve responses had been received 
supporting the proposal to lower the school age range at Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE 
Primary School to 2-11 to take on the management of the village pre-school. Only 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



one response raised concerns around the loss of internal and external space on the 
school site if the school was to offer early years provision on site.  The governing 
body has set out how, through remodelling some spare and under-utilised spaces the 
nursery can be accommodated on site.  The governing body will fund all of the capital 
works required to facilitate the move. 

2.3 The governing body has undertaken thorough financial modelling to ensure 
the proposal is cost neutral and will not impact on the school budget. 

2.4 The proposal to lower the school age range from 4 to 11 to 2 to 11 at 
Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE Primary School to is supported by the Diocese of 
Chichester.  

2.5  The intended date for implementation of the proposal is 1 September 2018. 

2.6 The Council has followed a prescribed process established by the School 
Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 
2013.  In view of the feedback received during the consultation period it is proposed 
that a statutory notice is now published with regard to the proposal in accordance 
with the regulations. 

2.7 It is intended that the notices would be published in the Sussex Express on 
Friday 11 May, 2018.  A four week period of representation would follow, giving 
interested parties a further opportunity to comment on, or object to, the proposals.   

2.8 The Council has a duty to determine each proposal within two months of the 
end of the representation period.  It is anticipated that a decision will be taken at the 
Lead Member for Education and Inclusion and Special Educational Needs and 
Disability meeting on 26 June 2018. 

3. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  

3.1 The proposal to lower the age range at Ditchling (St Margaret’s) CE Primary 
School will help to build on work already done by the school in conjunction with the 
Pre-school’s Voluntary Management Committee.  This will help ensure a fully 
integrated Early Years Foundation Stage to help secure good outcomes for all 
children in the future.  The proposal is in line with council strategy for the integration 
of nursery / school provision. 

3.2 For this reason, the Lead Member is recommended to: 

1) authorise the publication of statutory notices in respect of a proposal to lower 
the age range at Ditchling CE Primary School from 4 to 11 to 2  to 11 with the 
he proposal to take effect on 1 September 2018; and 
 

2) delegate authority to the Director of Children’s Services to amend the 
proposals prior to their publication if required. 

 

STUART GALLIMORE 
Director of Children’s Services  

Contact Officer: Jane Spice, Early Years Funding Manager 
Tel. No. 01323 747425 
Email: jane.spice@eastsussex.gov.uk 

 

LOCAL MEMBERS 

Councillor Sarah Osborne 

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 18 April 2018
	4 Music Service update
	5 Lowering the age range at Langney Primary School, Eastbourne
	6 Lowering the age range at Ditchling (St Margaret's) CE Primary School, Ditchling

